PUBLIC DEFENDER SERVICE CORPORATION
Board of Trustees Regular Meeting
Thursday, April 28, 2011
Conference Room,
Public Defender Service Corporation
12:30 p.m.

AGENDA

L Call to Order
1. Roll Call
TII.  Proof of Due Notice of Meeting:

5 Working Days Notice: Marianas Variety, Wednesday, Apnil 20, 2011
48 Hours Notice: Marianas Variety, Tuesday, April 26, 2011

1V,  Determination of Quorum
V. Approval of Minutes:  (Regular Meeting of March 22, 2011)
VL.  Old/Unfinished Business:

A. Financial Status Update (PDSC and APD
Allotment Releases)

B. Domestic Violence Program Update

C. Alternate Public Defender Update

D. PDSC Director’s Performance Review

E. APD Supervising Attorney’s Administrative Pay

VII. New Business:

A APD Fiscal Year 2012 Budget Request
(Resolution No. PDSC 03-11)

B. APD: Request to Attend National Criminal Defense
College Trial Practice Institute in Macon, Georgia
On July 17-30, 2011 {Attorney Eric Overton)



C. PDSC Financial Eligibility Criteria for PDSC Clients

D. PDSC: Request to Use Lapsed Funds for Operational Needs
(Resolution No, PDSC 05-11)

E. Open House for New PDSC Office Facilities

VIIE, Public Discussion

IX. Adjournment and Next Meeting Date



paunund Ajpansie
Uy Jjasiay PO U
~1yOA 32U QUL SR {1 i
~§1R0 ‘a5B] 1Y S$S0IHE SopneIRg
" padde(sA|paSaiepryuosafie]
: : . EITIITELN
I3} APISING POOIS BYS IyMm 1Y
18 SC1) BUIMOIL]L PUE "SR 1Y
Furgpea sty e Bunjjak douapisal
13 10 ABAdALID 241 OIUf AOID
alj 28NPa3q UOIIE ] | SIE3L, OUS
ey pavodar ospe sodERd bl

pUe 2[0HPA DY

JADIFO S8 -DUIS AP 18 PIALLE

uosafie], "d)o1yaA ~pa|[EIS Al

BB paIsaLE sBA
SCIOB{RJ PAsSAULIM ZaWloBRiIA 0 -

LR

- wod wenPAW @ atipjaseh
“ojiseD supisis Ag

19-xa Buissesey Joj pajsaie ue

‘1G] au pue tapedug
Fuiiel ] [PUOROULHINIA YH96¥
-apedlig SHERY [IALD puzze
qudungey Anupiul pugyy ‘ol
-[eney gioo| Auedwion g o)
dIA WIRef ‘fAusdwony Jdsen
AJBUENY)  PUZOE A apnpoul
0] suun aAPsay Auuy sno
-I3WNU O3 SO §I Wenn)
CApEaT 21 SIRIP[OS N0 AINSUR

i%

O} UOISSILLE N0 PIYSHALI020E IM

[{RIaAD ING HRALIXAU IO} JUS 2

1INPLOD 0 SABM J01130 LIB] (1M
3, sddiyg pres read snotaaud
L} WAL PALIBA] SUOSSI] JUdL

$8 SJAIPIOS 0} JEAUDG YL Bunoy

- 5520040

-apdufl pue A1 am aeak yoey,,
1Bk 1A dA0d U
01 }oadxa Aoy pauredxa sddyy
Yom o Alpwanxa uam JUS
1 saaaieq Ay ydnoyny

“2)Ep-0}-dn spiodal

daoy 03 doys dois-u0 v Suiney

JUAIDIYS PUB PIZIUE
se oA sdmad syl
fuedwo]y 99004 A4
IRor ‘uuipy jeRyolAL 18S

: _Ksnonpadxa
ySrciyt 08 01 sIpjog A 1y
LROOWS € }1 apBw puw

(3

wap sudiay

SHEDY AU JO SIHOS JRG PAUCN
Ajjeal aaey A2y ‘paoadxa uey
IR UM S DY 1, HOlERRY
soddng  UOHEZIGOIN  PEOCE

UAPUBLILLOD ZRIDY BB O 1T
L PiBS, SJUAD j .

ST 2pu

H

vied 003 SIIPIOS 009

uonedionsed ybiH
. SIRUEI 1001 JO SUOTIORIND (300
‘ST |1 oY1 $921A18 apiaoid 03
SLUBSY DBl [BIop ﬁ:mm 8} ]

‘Ot 01 g judy Ueps) 9alesey
Augy 'S 8w 1B poy Buissanold
ssouIPEaL JBIPI0S  DSIEPOSUos
EnuUR 8Uy Buunp 1INl © sisisse
Kuedwo) @04 el Y1gge el
yum oipsw B 'opiien a3 16S <

“sojout pealiuey jeBe) pue Ajinoes

“enuetly ‘'ssatpes: Alwiey jeuuosied

EIUED PUB E0iBLL 0] BUNBIBI SPIN0as
21RpdN 0} WENE) JBAC JIE WOy SIBIPOS
seebm sbuug JHS euL 04 W 8
judy ‘BLASSa00i4 SSRUPESY JeINDS
PaIEPIOSUDS [RNLLE 9yl bl eledioied
0 1euen) aalesay Awly SN ey e

SEE WILIY ohR AU J o UYL P
- %_m:,ém__ﬁw.ﬁn&em (S1153 5160138 AUOIUMOT L,

R L
sﬁzmssgouc&n_?&%

00LE-SLp e felenbiey )y N'S 9119p!
"SI 19RIUOD O} Payse aie sUohepolul
[e1yads buuinbai s|enpialpu; -

: ‘(aA0Qe Ssalppe uonelodioy
3JIAIDS  IBpURRQ Dijgnd Je bunssw syl
03 Joud ajgejieAe 3q jjim epuabe syl jo sa1do)

‘01696 weno ‘eueleuls 'y 9In0Yy 6/£ g HUN
Buip|ing [eiJalwo). etefeurs JAW S 1€
pa1ed0] ‘uoelodioy edlales Jepusiag AHand:
SY3 JO W00y 83uUSIzJU0) aU) Ul wra ggiZl
12 (10T ‘8T THdY ‘AVASHNHL uo Bunsau
jejnbai e 1onpuod [jim seisni] O :
uonesodion 2dAI8S Japused HgNd -

DNILIIW DI18Nd 30 3110

NOLLIGE WO ALTIEVA SYNYIBYIL

140702 ke

b




H

[D4URUHUO> a4 PUD Ubduf ‘WOMRY ‘N YINOS “SPUDIS| {jBYSINY B ‘DISAUOIY 10 SAIBIS
painiapay 8yl 0} rg_m%__sg sb ‘wong taoyfnoayl sputgow bujpuaa pun Speuiufisio:
AIBA 9P 921440 pUD -RUoY -AQ pajOjNND S| WOHIPY W ._w._.zu.»a: SHUDHDIY

“worwnnbAMMm mmz_mg 00 o1y puai oy 05 Ub) ofintonn _am "

ST Sa58D
qioq  o1RBNSOAUL O]  BMUHNIOD.
UOISIAG - joned - AemuBiy
5,040, Woll | siopdnseau] S 2wy 1 ; e wd =l S S _
.ﬁ..,mmmw,m.%ﬁmmmmm: PRIOLOY . *UONIS SBE [|2(S | 30y Ay s ooy oastm eidsop s AaeN [ Falln .”ﬁmﬁ.zmﬁ_un._._..
T g S St o LD W it o | 8:52« drliHd 4 31 .?_.u__:
RIDAUL BUJ OARY 1M PUB RIS “PURDIR QBT RIS DA g punode e &
s ..wué..ﬁanm..nu#ﬁucg ) G O8N 1100 pieamti(). |
Ko s . e M1

zoaﬁoﬁou m&Emm.L_mﬁt&ma.EB:&.mﬁ_\s.w&mﬁcﬁﬁnu
mtcé EmEEnﬁem Ees ho» Ecq s} m.uao: &Ea& mE i

. .“.wmzmvc.m...mmﬁm%mﬁ.ﬁm .
dnumoysSey ppaw sed alp ur
Ul pug . u%ﬂ.mam u&.wmm.momr -
- 3_@8& S :

: o.ma. .&2% .,MNE dal e fE. wmg_wﬂ .
Jaie; Rl pies Bipelejeg
- ..Mm@.mce 10 .é‘,_m a.&.E BuLnp -

Aud 8.4, 2y jaadsas o1

NOLLICT YIS ALJIUYA SYNYIHYR - 1102 '92 UHAY AVAS3NL ¥




1L

HL

IV,

PUBLIC DEFENDER SERVICE CORPORATION
BOARD OF TRUSTEES
Meeting of
Tuesday, March 22, 2011
1254 p.m.
Conference Room,
Public Defender Service Corporation

MINUTES
CALL TO ORDER: This meeting was called to order by the Chairman,
Chief Justice F. Philip Carbullido at 12:54 p.m.
ROLL CALL:
Present were: Chief Justice F. Philip Carbullido, Chairman
Presiding Judge Alberto C. Lamorena 11I, Vice-Chairman
Attorney Cynthia V. Ecube, Guam Bar President
CathyAnn C. Gogue, Member
Absent: Donna Mufia Quinata, Member
Others present were: Attorney Mike A. Nisperos, Jr., Director

Bernadette S N. Chargualaf, Administrative Director
Attorney AnaMaria C. Gayle, APD Supervising Attorney
Cecilia A.'T. Lizama, Chief Fiscal Officer

Edbert J. Quintanilla, Personnel Specialist [V

Cecelia M. Fernandez, Administrative Assistant

Julito B. Tingson, MIS Administrator

PROOF OF DUE NOTICE OF MEETING:

“Notice of Public Meeting” was published in the Marianas Variety on Monday, March
14, 2011 and on Friday, March 18, 2011.

DETERMINATION OF QUORUM: With presence of four (4) board members, a
quorum was determined for this meeting.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES: Minutes of the regular board meeting held on February
23, 2011 were approved, subject to corrections,




VL

OLD/UNFINISHED BUSINESS:

A. Financial Status Update: Chief Fiscal Officer Cecilia Lizama reported that as of
March 2011, the PDSC has received 77% of its scheduled allotment releases for Fiscal
Year 2011.

Due to the Department of Administration’s inability to release allotments for the courts in
a timely manner, the allotment releases for the Alternate Public Defender continue to lag.
Cis Lizama was assured that the January 2011 allotment will be released on Friday,
March 26, 2011,

B. Domestic Violence Program: The PDSC Chief Fiscal Officer indicated that as of
March 18, 2011, the 2010 Memorandum of Understanding for this program remains with
the Department of Administration pending processing. In addition, even with the release
of these funds, the program will only be provided for from May through September 2011,

Board members were also informed that Ms, Charmaine San Nicolas, former Family
Violence Specialist (FVS), has transferred to a classified position as Legal Secretary I1
with the PDSC. However, she continues to perform the duties of the FVS as a collateral
assignment until the position vacancy is filled.

Chief Justice Carbullido instructed Director Nisperos to continue to pursue funding for
the program until the monies are released. At that point, we can regroup to see how best
to use these funds. (An example given was the “Pro Bono” program being developed in
conjunction with the Guam Bar Association; these funds may be used for training in the
area of family violence, as a component of this endeavor.)

Presiding Judge Lamorena also indicated that a subcommittee within the courts is
working on this matter; hopefully the PDSC position can be used to assist victims, or to
help coordinate efforts with other victims’ advocacy groups.

C. Alternate Public Defender Update: APD Supervising Attorney Annie Gayle
reported that the APD has an opening for a Legal Secretary I position, due to the transfer
and promotion of Ms. Nadine Gogue to Legal Secretary with the PDSC.

D. Hay Study Implementation: At the urging of Chief Justice Carbullido, PDSC has
transmitted two (2) letters to date, requesting the release of funds for the implementation
of the Hay Study recommendations for PDSC employees. Employees in the executive
branch and other government entities received monies for this purpose; PDSC is simply
seeking equity for its personnel.

E. PDSC Office Relocation Update: Resolution No. 04-11 was presented to board
members requesting the use of additional lapsed funds for the purpose of purchasing
equipment and/or supplies and other moving-related expenses related to the new PDSC
office facilities. Resolution No. 04-11 was adopted and approved as presented.



VI

Vi

IX.

NEW BUSINESS:

A. PDSC Fiscal Year 2012 Budget Request: Director Mike Nisperos presented the
PDSC’s Budget Request for Fiscal Year 2012, Highlights included the addition of one
(1) Attorney (in lieu of the two Special Investigators approved for Fiscal Year 2011), one
(1) Accounting Technician and one (1) Clerk (for the Records and Property Management
Division). In addition, funds are being requested for the purchase of sofiware associated
with the implementation of the New Dawn case management software by the courts.
This software will allow the PDSC to link its MIS to the courts’ in order to access
information pertinent to its caseload, as well as bring parity to the judicial system in that
the office of the Attorney General will also be linked.

Resolution No. 02-11 relative to the PDSC Fiscal Year 2012 Budget Request was
subsequently adopted and approved.

B. APD Fiscal Year 2012 Budget Request: APD Supervising Attorney Annie Gayle
presented this matter to the board, emphasizing that funding levels for Fiscal Year 2012
are requested at the same level initially proposed for Fiscal Year 2011.

With the recusals of Chief Justice Carbullido and Presiding Judge Lamorena from voting
on this matter (in order for them to be able to vote when this is presented fo the Judicial
Council), a quorum was lacking for this subject to be voted upon. Therefore, it was
tabled until the next meeting. However, Chief Justice Carbullido noted that the Judicial
Council will be meeting on March 31, 2011 to specifically discuss the Judiciary’s Budget
for Fiscal Year 2012, He instructed that a copy of the APD’s budget request be
forwarded to Tony Meno, Comptroller, indicating that the document is pending board
approval, just so that the amount can be incorporated into the Judiciary’s Budget Request
for FY2012.

At this point, board member CathyAnn Gogue brought up the issue of additional pay for
the Supervising Attorney’s administrative functions. It was decided that Attorney Gayle
would make this request to the board, whereupon she asked for additional time to
consider the matter. Should this be implemented, the Supervising Attorney’s position
would be changed from “classified” to “unclassified” status.

PUBLIC DISCUSSION: None.

ADJOURNMENT AND NEXT MEETING DATE: There being no further business
up for discussion, this meeting was adjourned at 1:50 p.m.

Resp@c:tfuily submitted,

w»{

BERNADETTE S N. CHARGUALAF
§ecretary ‘



Agenda Item #VII (A)

APD Fiscal Year 2012
Budget Request
(Resolution No. 03-11)



Agency:

JUDICIARY

PUBLIC I)i*‘FE" NDER ‘314 RV]( EC ()Rl’()Rﬂ FI()‘\I

[BD-1]

Budpet FY 2010 ¥y 2011 FY 20112 Increase/ Increase/
Account Expenditures & Authorized Proposed {Decrease) {Pecrease)
Code Appropriatien Classification Encumbrances Level Budyget in $% in %
; SONNEL SERVICES | -
111 Rq‘,ul‘n S l]dl tes/Inerements $461,796 $489,145 $561,843 $72.698 15%
112 Overtime/Special Pay 0 O 0 L o
113 Benefits 141,237 171,940 211,988 40,048 23%
TOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICES $603,033 $661,085 $773,831 $112,746 17 %
226 |TRAVEL - Off- lﬁldn(f!l ocal Mileage Reimburs. . $3,326 $11,500 $12,000 4500 4%
230 JCONTRACTUAL SERVICES: 11,707 18,264 31,145 12,945 1%
233 OFFICE SPACE RENTAL: 52,763 65,602 65,602 ¢ 0%
240 SUPPLIES & MATERIALS: 5,545 7,600 7,600 6 0%
250 |EQUIPMENT: <85000.00 8,113 3,150 10,76 5,610 109%
SUB-RECIPIENT/SUBGRANT: 0 0 0 0 (1
200 IMISCELLANEOUS: 3,338 3461 6,650 1,190 22%
TOTAL OPERATIONS $84,794 $112,912 $133,157 420,245 18%
Power 50| $0 $0 $0 50
Water/ Sewer 0 ] 0 5 0
363 Telephone/ Toll 3,354 4,080 2,690 -1,390 34 %
TOTAL UTILITIES $3,354 $4,080 $2,690 -$1,390 -34 %
| i INDIRECT COST 50| $0 $0 $0 0%
[ 450 10 CAPITALOUILAY.>$8000:01 10 1 $0] $0 $20,000 $20,000 $0
{700 UTOTAL APPROPRIATIONS A B T R T Rt
1/ Specify Fand Source
e P EIME EQUIVALENCIES(FTES)
U’\TCLASSII‘ TED 0 0 i} ] 0%
(“LASSEFH*D 9 9 11 2 22%

I”{ EASP RFFFR T() FO()TN()TFS 0\ H) ()I-LOW I’\T(; P ’x(xiLS



WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

WHERFEAS,

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

RESOLVED,

BEFORFE THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES
OF THE
PUBLIC DEFENDER SERVICE CORPORATION
RELATIVE TO THE APPROVAL OF THE
ALTERNATE PUBLIC DEFENDER
FISCAL YEAR 2012 BUDGET REQUEST

RESOLUTION NO. PDSC 03-11

Public Defender Service Corporation (PDSC) Board of Trustees Resolution No. 08-04 established
the office of the Alternate Public Defender {APD) as a separate section/division of the PDSC,
answerable to the PDSC Board of Trustees and subject to funding by the Judicial Client Service
Fund under the stewardship of the Judicial Council of Guam; and

On Jupe 15, 2004 an Agreement to Provide Atorney Services For Indigent Defendants wag
executed by and between the PDSC and the Judicial Council of Guam through the Administrator
of the Courts, providing funding for this program through Fiscal Year 2004; and

As provided by Section Four of the ahove-described Agreement, subsequent instruments were
executed by the PEYSC and the Judicial Council of Guam thereby funding the office of the APD
through Fiscal Year 2011; and

In order to extend the services rendered by the APD into the next fiscal vear, and to allow for the
renewal of the Agreement to Provide Service For Indigent Defendants, a budget plan must be
submitted for consideration and approval by the PDSC Board of Trustees; and

The Alernate Public Defender, by and through its Supervising Attorney, presented the APD’s
Fiscal Year 2012 Budget Request of $929,678 to the PDSC Board of Trustees; and

The Board of Trustees finds this budget request appropriate and adequate to carry out the APD's
mission for Fiscal Year 2012; now therefore be it

The Board of Trustees of the Public Defender Service Corporation, at its meeting of March 22,
2011 hereby approves the APD Fiscal Year 2012 Budgel Reguest of $929,678 with all its
provisions contained therein being attached hereto and made a part of this resolution.

DULY AND REGULARLY ADOPTED THIS 28" DAY OF APRIL, 2011.

ATTEST:

Donna Muna Quinata
Acting Chairperson
{Upon Recusal and Appointment By

Chief Justice F. Phillip Carbultido, Chairman)

BERNADETTE S.N. CHARGUALAF

Secretary



Agenda Item #VII (B)

APD: Request to Attend
National Criminal Defense
College Trial Practice Institute
In Macon, Georgia
(July 17-30, 2011)
(Attorney Eric Overton)



Alternate Public Defender

Breakdown of Estimated Cost for Eric Overton's request to
Attend the National Criminal Defense Coliege Trial
Practice Institute 07/17-30/ 2011

Transportation S 2,200
Per Diem S 2,214
Tuition S 500

S 4914




NCDC - Trial Practice Institute

Mereer Urniversity
Waller F. George School of Law
Home of the Trial Practice Institue

The College

Trial Practice

Institute

Theories and
Themes

Advanced Cross
Examination

Staff

Faculty

Donations

Paraphemalia
Links
Email signup!

Sitemap

hup://www nede.net/tpifindex. html

Page 1 of 5

NATIONAL
CRIMINAL
DEFENSE
COLLEGE

Trial Practice Institute

June 12-25 and July 17-30, 2011

Macon, Georgia

Each two-week session is limited to 96 participants, who
are divided into small groups according to trial
experience. The least experienced groups normally have
no jury trials. It is not unusual for members of the most
experienced group to have {ried 75 or more jury cases.

Topics covered in the group exercises include client
interviews, jury selection, direct and cross examination,
impeachment and closing arguments, among others.
Each participant performs daily assignments under the
supervision of a member of the nationally recognized
faculty. Faculty members rotate daily, and video is
provided in every room.

Small group exercises are supplemented by faculty
lectures and demonstrations. Professional actors from

Laughing Matiers are used in the roles of clients and
witnesses,

What They're Saying about the TPI

"Not only have my skilis been increased vastly, but I
have also discovered a family of dedicated people to
whom I can turn for help within the field.. It is rare that

a person gets to learn so much from such enlightened
peaple.”

"You folks not only taught skills, but you have imparted
great confidence. I can't thank you enough.”

4/19/2011



TRIAL PRACTICE INSTITUTES 2011
June 12-25 and July 17-30, 2011
NATIONAL CRIMINAL DEFENSE COLLEGE
C/O MERCER LAW SCHOOL
MACON, GA 31207
(478) 746-4151 FAX (478) 743-0160

EMAIL: OFFICE@NCDC.NET
TaxID# 592506611

DATE: 04/11/2011
INVOICE # 2506

Eric Overton
Alternate Public Defender
DNA Bidg., #902, 238 AFC, Flores St.

Hagatna » GU 96910
CHARCES SESSION TUITION HOUSING
Overion , Eric ~JUNE $1500.00 DOUBLE-$550.00

V)
DEPOSIT PAID : $25.00 oLy
SCHOLARSHIP AWARDED: $1000.00

ADJUSTMENT/CREDITS: $1025.00

EXERHEE BU! $1025.00

Please make check payable to the National Criminal Defense College. Amount billed is due upon receipt.
Extra charge will be added it payment is not received within 30 days of receipt of invoice.

We also accept Mastercard, Visa and American Express. Please complete the following if you wish to charge
your invoice,

Cardholder name:

Cardholder number: Exp. date:

Please charge: to my card listed above.

Signature Date signed



Agenda ltem #VII (C)

PDSC Financial Eligibility
Criteria for PDSC Clients



Director
Miike A, Misperos, Jr.

ADMINISTRATIVE DIRECTOR
Bemnadette 3.N. Chargualaf

PUBLIC DEFENDER SERVICE CORPORATION
(Kotperasion Setbision Defensot Pupbleku)

GOVERNMENT OF GUAM
MVP Sincjona Commercial Building, Unit B

Singjanag, Guam $6916-5174
Jeb (471) 475-3100 01 Fax: (671} A77-5844

SYAFF ATTORNEYS
Richeard S. Dirkx

Jane L Kennedy
Tarrance A fong
Lorstta T. Gutierez-Long
Fokle M Aglsbat
Rayrnond 8. lagon
Jocelyn M. Roden
Peter J. Sablan
taric G. Fitzpatrick
Rebecea M, Warfield
All M Musbaurn

Errity A Snider
Suresh Sampath

MEMORANDUM
TO: PDSC Board of Trustees
From: MIKE A. NISPEROS, JR., Director, PDSC
DATE: April 14, 2011
RE: Financial Eligibility Criteria for PDSC Chients

The historical practice of the PDSC Board of Trustees is to follow the guidelines used by the Guam
Legal Services in determining the financial eligibility of prospective clients. Guam Legal Services uses
the poverty guidelines issued by the U.S. Department of Health and Human Services, at the 125% level.

1 recommend we continue the practice and the Board continue to adopt criteria used by Guam Legal
Services (highlighted in the chart below).

2011 HHS Poverty Guidelines

Size of Family Unit 100% of Poverty 125% of Poverty Hourly wage for 125%

1 $10, 890 $13,612.50 $6.55

2 14,710 18,387.50 $8.84

3 18,530 23,162.50 $11.14
4 22350 27,937 50 $13.43
5 26,170 32.,712.50 $15.73
6 29, 990 37,487.50 $18.02
7 33,810 42,262.50 $2032
3 37,630 47,037.50 $22.62

For family units with more than 8 members, add $3,820 for each additional person at 100% of
poverty and $4,775 at 125% of poverty level.




Agenda Item #VII (D)

Request to Use Lapsed Funds
For Operational Needs
(Resolution No. PDSC 05-11)



BEFORE THE
BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE

PUBLIC DEFENDER SERVICE CORPORATION

RELATIVE TO THE USE OF LAPSED FUNDS

TO COVER BUDGETARY SHORTFALLS FOR OPERATIONS

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

RESOLVED,

IN FISCAL YEAR 2011

RESOLUTION NO. PDSC 05-11

Public Law 25-76 authorized the Public Defender Service Corporation
(PDSC) to retain unexpended appropriations beginnming with Fiscal Year
2000, and to carry these funds over into succeeding fiscal years; and

The PDSC Board of Trustees adopted Resolution No. 99-07 requiring
Board approval for the budgeting of and/or spending authorization(s) for
these lapsed funds; and

Public Law 30-196 appropriated $3,708,020 to the PDSC for Fiscal Year
2011, which falls short of the funds required for the Corporation’s
fulfillment of its mandates and operationa! costs for this fiscal period; and

Recent board authorizations have been extended to the PDSC for the use
of lapsed funds for certain purposes, but the Corporation finds itself
needing more monies to provide for small equipment needs (please refer
to the attached spreadsheet for details), in order to promote a more
efficient and effective working environment for employees; now therefore
be it

The Board of Trustees of the Public Defender Service Corporation, in its
meeting of April 28, 2011, hereby approves the Corporation’s request for
the expenditure of $7,000 of lapsed funds for the purchase of the
equipment described in the attached spreadsheet, which is made a part of
this resolution.

DULY AND REGULARLY ADOPTED this 28" day of April, 2011.

ATTEST:

Chief Justice F. PHILIP CARBULLIDO
Chairman

BERNADETTE SN. CHARGUALAF

Secretary



00°000°L S 1S3NDIY V101

‘SMBIAIIUE JO) uoRLIoLUE INd Ul 01 |Je1S SIY
Ag pazyin Buiag 1 UONEISHIOM JUSLIND SIH “JosiaLadng 34a)D |e8a7 8yl 40} uoieISHIoMm e aseyoind 0} 51 3sanbal ay} 910N

{ 000091 S|

‘d'7 ‘Bunayieny 112Q uoISIALg

jeana)) (edat 10) 3300 3d1d

"921A43$ Ajueaiem puoAaqg pue 313j0sqo SI yaiym Jaindwod s 103edizsaaul jaiy) ayl adejdas 01 st 1sanbas syl 310N

| 00°009°T s
47 ‘Bunaxien |12g uoIsinig
aanednsaaul Joj azond) g

pantdaialonboN |5/ T6L'E $|oztor'e S|
SIUBWILOIIAUT SUOIIN|OS 22440 Paiesdalul SW23ISAS 82140 O8N UOISIAIQ |B14R12409S
{BUOISSD04d D) [eS91 10} SJ9PIAIQ 10§ 101D g

+d10) @3in498 JBpuUa)aq 21gnd




